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Catherine Potts 100 3SY __TP

From: Catherine Potts

Sent:  Monday, July 19, 2010 3:08 PM

To: Paul Lowery; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Ray Kennedy; Marguerite McLean; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100354-TP (Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone et al.)

Per this email, the requested change below has been made and a new CASR has been printed for the docket
file.

Thanks,

Cathi Porrs

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6210
capotts@psc.state.fl.us

From: Paul Lowery

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 2:34 PM

To: Catherine Potts; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Ray Kennedy

Subject: Docket No. 100354-TP (Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone et al.)

Please change Docket Title.

From:

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ526 and CLEC Certificate

No. 4404 from Comcast Phone of Florida. LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone to

Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC dfbja Comecast Digital Phone d/b/a CIMCO Communications, Inc.
effective April 22, 2010.

7o

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ526 and CLEC Certificate

No. 4404 from Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC dibfa Comcast Digital Phone to

Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/bfa Comcast Digital Phone dfbla CIMCO. a Division of Comcast
Business Services, effective July 8§ 2010.

Thus correcting the new D/B/A and the effective date. | apologize for these additional
corrections.

Thank you.
Paul Eric Lowery IDRERIRAE B 7 it e g 0 B R
5S4 wLise
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Economic Analyst
Division of Regulatory Analysis
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6672

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 12:55 PM

To: Paul Lowery

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 100354-TP (Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a
Comcast Digital Phone et al.)

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 12:30 PM

To: Beth Salak; Laura King; Brenda Merritt; Ray Kennedy; Patti Zellner; Theresa Walsh;
Carolyn Craig

Subject: New filing in Docket No. 100354-TP (Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a
Comcast Digital Phone et al.)}

DOCKET TITLE = Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ526 and
CLEC Certificate

No. 4404 from Comcast Phone of Florida, LL.C d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone to
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone d/b/a CIMCO
Communications, Inc., effective April 22, 2010.

UTILITY NAME = Comcast Phone of Florida, LL.C d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone (et al.)

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = RAD/l_owery request to establish docket:
Acknowledgment of name change on IXC

Registration No. TJ526 and CLEC Certificate No. 4404 from Comcast Phone of
Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone to Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a
Comcast Digital Phone d/b/a CIMCO Communications, Inc., effective 4/22/10; and
attached supporting documentation.

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://LAPSCALIBRARY\FILINGS\10\06697-10

Document ID = 05697-10
Document Filed 07-12-10

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer
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window. You will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if
they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the
reformatted version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To
menu.)

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.
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